

TL Dayan

Frontend Engineer

✉ tldayan22@gmail.com 📞 +971-56-7177-968 📍 Dubai, UAE 🌐 github.com/tldayan 📄 linkedin.com/in/tldayan

🔗 tldayan.vercel.app 🗣️ medium.com/@tldayan22

A solution-focused developer with 3 years of experience in frontend technologies, specializing in building dynamic, responsive, and optimized Mobile and Web applications that effectively meet project objectives, prioritizing quality, performance, and security.

Skills

React | React Native | JavaScript | Node JS | TypeScript | Next JS | Redux | HTML5 | CSS3 | REST
– API | GIT | JSON | AJAX | ExpressJS | JWT | MongoDB | GraphQL | Adobe – PS / AI

Professional Experience

Frontend Engineer, Freelance 2022 – 2024
Dubai, UAE

- Utilizing front-end technologies to create highly responsive and user-friendly web applications, ensuring optimal performance and cross-browser compatibility.
- Utilized GraphQL alongside REST APIs to reduce data fetching time by 40%, minimizing over-fetching and under-fetching, resulting in a 25% improvement in app performance and a smoother client-server interaction
- Integrated MongoDB with Node.js applications using Mongoose, enabling seamless interaction between the application and the database, with strong data validation and schema design.
- Integrated third-party APIs and services such as Stripe for payments and Stytych for user authentication
- Built Static Site Generation (SSG) and Server-Side Rendering (SSR) websites using NextJS, enhancing SEO and improving page load times by 30%.

Frontend Developer / Administrator, Landmark 2021 – 2022
Dubai, UAE

- Developed & maintained the company website, making substantial contributions to highlight a diverse portfolio encompassing over 30 projects.
- Designed 20+ custom icons and logos to elevate the visual appeal of the company website, improving the overall UI/UX experience.
- Configured email integration, enabling seamless user communication through the website's contact form.

Projects

ReelVault 🌐 2024

- Engineered a responsive web application built as a platform for film enthusiasts to browse and stream over 1 million movies & shows, by utilizing the TMDB & 2Embed APIs. [View Project](#) 🌐
- Tech Stack: **React, NodeJS, Redux, GraphQL, Stytych User Authentication**

CryptoOracle 🌐 2023

- Developed a web app using the CoinGecko API, enabling users to explore 10,000+ cryptocurrencies in real-time data on price, market capitalization, trading volumes, & price charts. [View Project](#) 🌐
- Tech Stack: **React, NodeJS, Redux, REST API**

Ecomxpress 🌐 2023

- Developed an e-commerce web app using NextJS, MongoDB, Stripe, and Stytych, enabling secure browsing, real-time product availability, secure payment, and user authentication. [View Project](#) 🌐
- Tech Stack: **NextJS, Stripe, MongoDB, Stytych**

Languages

English – Fluent | **French** – Conversational | **Arabic** – Conversational

Education / Courses / Certifications

HU- CS50's Web Programming with Python and JavaScript 2023 – present

AWS Cloud Practioner Esntl. 2021 – 2022

Pearson (GCSE/IGCSE), SMCHS, Dubai 2008 – 2021